

GREG THUNDER

Lives in Houston, TX C: 763-234-3335 | gregthun@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dynamic, seasoned, contemporary major-market radio host and leader.

Background in all formats. Successful in creating and delivering entertaining and fun content on-air and on-line. 25 years of Top 20 market experience. Exceptional people skills, a PPM master, and enthusiastic team player. Desires a challenging role as a morning show host or co-host.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Results and success driven and oriented
- Client-focused
- Excels in creating and delivering exciting, fun, and intriguing content.
- Leadership
- Highly professional
- Proficiency in PPM theory, Driving on-line visibility, Being sales-friendly, Station Appearances, Time and people management, Creative problem solving, Listener - centric, Talent training and development, Receiving critique, Prepping, Endorsements, Vox Pro, Adobe Audition, Control Room Broadcast Software

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Has increased morning show market rank and share of 25-54 females at each of last three radio stations including #1 ranking of 25-54 females in three of the first five PPM quarterlies (Arbitron/Nielsen) at KS95-FM in Minneapolis. (Was recruited and hired by CBS-Radio in Houston immediately following).

In six years of mornings at KS95 averaged Top 3 25-54 Adults.

Took KILT-FM from 12th 25-54 females in 2010 to Top 3 in 2011.

Number one air-personality in call-driven client leads for The Loken Group, Houston's fastest growing real estate team, Mann Eye Institute, Atlas Foundation, and Classic Chevrolet Sugarland, Tx. Expert in client relations and satisfaction.

Has worked in a full-time capacity in these Top 20 Markets: Minneapolis(4), Seattle(2), New York City (2), Washington D.C., Houston, Denver, Chicago *parenthesis denotes multiple stations in same market*

Received Brown College's first-ever "Distinguished Alumni Award" in 2010.

EXPERIENCE

11/2010 to 11/2014	Morning Show Co-Host of "Foley & Thunder Show" CBS RADIO - Houston, Tx
10/2004 to 10/2010	Morning Show Host of "Greg And Melissa Show" HUBBARD BROADCASTING - Minneapolis, Mn
04/1998 to 10/2004	Morning Show Co-Host of "Greg and Bo Show" ENTERCOM - Minneapolis, Co
01/1994 to 01/1998	Morning Host of "Greg Thunder And The Waking Crew" CBS RADIO - Seattle, Wa

EDUCATION

Communications
University Of Minnesota - Minneapolis, Mn
University of Minnesota Swim Team

Radio & Television
Brown College - St. Paul, Mn

SIGNIFICANCE

Created and Co-hosted "Greg and Bo's 36-Hours For Kids" in 2001 benefiting Denver's Children's Hospital. Raised over three million dollars in the event's first four years.

Has anchored, developed and hosted numerous annual Radiothons and events for St. Jude Children's Research and Children's Cancer Research and Children's Hospital in Minneapolis.

Emcee, host, judge, creator, and consultant of numerous charity and special events including Hope For Tomorrow to benefit The Epilepsy Foundation, Birdies For The Brave, local tornado disaster relief efforts, Teacher Of The Week, Brazoria County Women's Shelter, The DuChenne's Foundation and more.

References gladly provided upon request.

Represented by Miller Broadcast Management; Chicago,IL.